

Re: Briefing on Fair Hydro Act

From: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
To: Amy Lickers <amy.lickers@coo.org>
Cc: Nathan Wright <nathan.wright@coo.org>, Sydney Oakes <sydney.oakes@coo.org>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 12 May 2017 19:29:09 -0400

Thanks Amy, appreciate it.

Apologies for the multiple emails all!

Have a great weekend,
Meaghan

Original Message
From: Amy Lickers
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 6:57 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Nathan Wright; Sydney Oakes; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Briefing on Fair Hydro Act

Hi Meaghan!

That would be great! I am thinking the morning of the 18th but am still confirming that all chiefs are still available.

I will be in touch!

Thanks and have a great weekend!

In Peace and Friendship,

Amy Lickers

> On May 12, 2017, at 6:49 PM, Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY) <Meaghan.Coker@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Hey Amy,
>
> In our chat with Nathan this afternoon, he mentioned that you are planning a briefing next week for your leadership on the legislation introduced yesterday.
>
> We're happy to help arrange and ensure that appropriate Ministry staff are present.
>
> Let me know what you're thinking on timing and any additional specifics.
>
> Thanks and talk soon!
> Meaghan